



Patricia Squires
Manager, Regulatory Applications,
Leave to Construct
Regulatory Affairs

Tel: (416) 753-6284
patricia.squires@enbridge.com
EGIRegulatoryProceedings@enbridge.com

Enbridge Gas Inc.
500 Consumers Road,
North York, ON M2J 1P8
Canada

May 27, 2026

VIA RESS AND EMAIL

Ritchie Murray
Registrar
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
P.O. Box 2319
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ritchie Murray:

**Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas)
Ontario Energy Board (OEB) File: EB-2025-0313
Cedar Springs Community Expansion Project (the Project)
Enbridge Gas Preference for Oral Argument Dates**

In response to Procedural Order No. 4 in the above-noted proceeding, Enbridge Gas is providing its preferred ranking of the three dates proposed by the OEB for the oral argument day:

<u>Ranking</u>	<u>Date</u>
1	July 8, 2026
2	July 9, 2026
3	June 24, 2026

Enbridge Gas wishes to inform the OEB that a key Enbridge Gas resource is unavailable on June 24, 2026, and therefore we have a strong preference for one of the other two dates.

If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

Patricia Squires

Patricia Squires
Manager, Regulatory Applications – Leave to Construct

Cc: Richard Lanni (Enbridge Gas Counsel)
Natalya Plummer (OEB staff)
Brittany Rabinovitch (SNGR Counsel)
Aaron Gold (SNGR Counsel)
Aidan Testa (Articling Student)